
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 
 
To:  Mark Silverstein  
 
From: Michael Sloan 
   
Date: June 11, 2024 
 
Re: Recommendation – Referendum Resolution 
 
 
Recommend Board approval of the following resolution: 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE  
GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT 

IN THE COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER, NEW JERSEY 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF REFERENDUM PROJECT DOCUMENTS 

TO THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
 

 RESOLVED that the Glassboro School District Board of Education approve the following 
projects: 
 

 

• Addition and Alterations to J. Harvey Rodgers Elementary School – FVHD #5537Q 
 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District’s Architects, Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie, P.C., 

be authorized to submit the above project to the NJ Department of Education for approval on the 

District=s behalf.  The District will be seeking Debt Service Aid for the Referendum projects that are 

being submitted to NJDOE. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that amendments to the Long-Range Facilities Plan by Fraytak 

Veisz Hopkins Duthie, P.C. to incorporate the above project be approved. 
 

 
 
 
 
 


